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Mr. MEIGREN: 1 arn afraid my hon.
friend is pushing the tender system overboard.

Item agreed ta.

St. Peters Bay-Breakwater and beach protection,
repaira and reconstruction, $4,800.

Mr. MEIGIIEN: This is new work Voo;
witat is the estimated cost? Was there any-
titing in last year's estimates? Witat is te
reason for te work titis year? Economy?

Mr. KING (Hootenay): This is ta recon-
struct the middle section af the breakwater for
a length af 104 feet fromn 20 ta 24 feet wide,
and strengthen the seaward side 111 feet long
witit piling. Also ta reconstruct cribwork
protection 230 feet in length and 7 feet in
width adi oining inner end af breakwater. Titis
is recommended by tite district engineer.

Mr. STEVyENS: This is another item of
$4,800. -It is a case ai day labour again, I
suppose?

Mr. KING (Kootenay): Yes.

Mr. STEVENS: I sa protest because titis
is evidence ta me ai a departure.

Mr. KING (Koatenay): IV is noV a depar-
ture.

Mr. STEVENS: I amn noV objecting sa
mucit ta tite item, I do not know witetiter it
is necessary or not, but I arn objecting ta
titis departure from principle. Titis parlia-
ment took years ta establisit tite principle
af calling for tenders in te rase ai work of
this kind, and titere itas always been criticism
witen titat principle itas been departed from-
there was criticism of te previaus government
on occasions. But matters came ta a point
witen te policy of calling for tenders was
generally adopted, and naw we are reversing it.
I will admit tere is noV an entire abandon-
ment ai tite principle ai calling for tenders,
but tere is every evidence that we are re-
versing titat very sound policy and we find
ourselves fated witit te fact titat when titere
is ta be a large expenditure, comparatively
speaking, it will be done wititaut calling for
tenders. I do noV agree at all with the hon.
member who made quite a lengthy explana-
ian on the previaus item. IV dosa noV matter

whether it is local men or contractors who
are daing te work. I arn quiteý aware titt
you could noV geV a big contracting firm from
te city of Halifax, or from Quebec or Mont-

real Vo, go out and tender for tesoo jobs-I
arn ncrt so innocent of business matters as ta
suppose that for a moment. But you itave, for
instance, brxrnh wood. Now, I itappen Vo be
very familiar with work ai that character; 1
have seen any amount ai it done. IV is a
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sort oi work titat lends itself very suitably Vo
contracts. That is to say you may itave a
score ai settlers in te neigitbouritoadoi witere
tite work is ta be done, or wititin a measureable
distance ai it, who know enougi tVo cut brusit,
make brusit mattresses, and haul titem Vo te
desired point. IV is te simplest kind ai j ob,
labour work ai te most ordinary citaracter,
and titere is no reason in te w orld wity sucit
work sitould noV be done by tender. Furtiter-
more, take the question ai piling titat my
hon. iriend mentioned a moment ago, or
te question ai depositing rocks. A great

many of titese breakwaters consist simply ai
piling, but some brusit is requireci witere
tere is a current or a ide and it is f5lled in

witit rock usually. Brusit must be sunk by
rock piles invariably-titat is te practice
iollowed. AIl tat cls ai work lends itseli
peculiarly ta te tender system. IV daes noV
matter if te, work only costs a titousand
dollars, it should be done in titat way. If
te minister is iollowing te advice ai his cal-

league iram Prince Edward Island (Mr. Sin-
clair) what does it mean? In. reierring Vo
titese expenditures I arn noV limiting myseli ta
Prince Edward Island; or any particular sec-
tion at all. We have a page ai small items of that
kind here. Tite people living in te neigit-
bouritaod where titese works are contemplated
will ho very quickly advised ai te expendi-
tures and te intentions ai te government
by local meinhers, ta say nothing of te press
-and tey will say "Here is a chance for us Vo
geV some government work." Now, it is no
reflection on my part on te citîzens ai any
ai these districts ta say that titey are noV
going Vo apply titemseI'ves ta titis work with
te energy tat tiitey wauld displiay if there

was a contract for wii it tey itad ta, bid.
Take te matter ai brusit msittresses. Suppose
te minister's officiais go down Vo St. Peter's

Bay and invite te farmers, and otiters in te
neigihouritoad, Vo cut brusit, make mattresses,
and haul them down, witit their own teams Vo
te beach Vo be put into place. Does te

minister imagine for a moment tat he is
gaing Vo geV the work done as cheaply as if
bis officers said "We have so many brusit
matVresgse V make of sucit dimensions and
sucit a citaracter, and we want hids for making
titem?" I want Vo bring as strongly as I can
Va te attention of te committee titis tes'-
dency ta depart from te well recognized
principle of doing publie work hy tender.
That principîe Italds good not anly now but
in the~ future sa far as 1 arn caneernied. I-
bave citen expremed te same opinion in te
past, not only here but in ot-her places. I
have always etood for that principle and 1
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